Response to Comments

Letter

From: Josie oy X13
To: cap
Subject: County of San Diego, Climate Action Flan (CAP), Draft Re: Gresnhouse Gas (GHG) Reduction and

Measures
Date: Freday, September 29, 2017 9:43:07 PM
Dhear Sirs,
Rourdabouts sigmbicantly decrease el phion amd and should be added as a Climate Action Plan

strategy to reduce GHG emissions. According to the San Thega Air Pellution Control Distriet (APCD) document on
anmually. As noted m the

Modemn Roundabouts, each ron can eliminate 189 metrie tons of CO2 emi
APCD document, in additio enificant CO2 emissions and improved air quali
significant multi-modal benefita inclading increased safety for vehicles and pe
Thank you for adding roundabeuts to the CAP (GH(G emission reduction strategies.

Sincerely,

Josie Fox
Valley Center Resident

Sent from my iPad

roundabouts provide other
atrians, and improved traffic flow

X131

Response to Comment Letter X13

Josie Fox
September 29, 2017

X-13 The comment states that roundabouts should be included in
the CAP and describes the benefits of implementing
roundabouts. Please see the response to comment 17-2.
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